
From: David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2004 4:39 PM 
To: 'al@pctestlab.com' 
Cc: Tommy Leung   ES-HKG 
Subject: TCB review of Giant FCC ID: K7GT4900, SAR report 
 
Dear Mr. Cirwithian 
 
I've received the SAR test report S/N: ICSAR.240827501.K7G as part of the FCC Application for 
Giant Electronics FCC ID: K7GT4900 and have the following comments: 
 
1) The report is issued for Canadian certification (RSS-102). Please modify the report for the FCC 
certification and indicate FCC ID: K7GT4900. 
2) There is a typo on page 1, The power of 26.946 dBm is converted to 0.495 W (nor 0.485 W), 
as written on the last page.  
3) The SAR report is more than 4 Mb. Please reduce the size (there are many similar setup 
photos in the report, some of them may be deleted) or split the report in two files. 
 
 
Thanks 
David Chernomordik 
 
 
From: David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2004 9:26 AM 
To: Tommy Leung   ES-HKG 
Subject: TCB cert K7GT4900 
 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Tommy, 
 
The ERP in the test report is: 
 0.52W - GMRS 
 0.47W - FRS 
However, in the "tune-up procedure" (item 5) the ERP is 0.18W and 0.19W. Please correct. 
 
Please respond ASAP. 
 
David 
 


